
 
 

www.dpfg.com 

 
 

 
PANTHER TRACE II 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

Advanced Meeting Package 
Business Meeting   

 
Monday 

                                  April 23, 2018 
 

 6:30 p.m.  
 

At the: 
Panther Trace II Clubhouse 
11518 Newgate Crest Drive  

Riverview, Florida 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials 
are considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or 
adoption. 



Panther Trace II 
Community Development District 

 
 
 
 

DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC 
15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175, Tampa, Florida 33647 

Phone: 813-374-9105 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Panther Trace II Community 
Development District 

 
Dear Board Members: 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Panther Trace II Community Development 
District is scheduled for M o n d a y , April  23 , 2018  at 6:30 p.m. at the Panther Trace II 
Clubhouse, 11518 Newgate Crest Drive, Riverview, Florida. 

 
The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation.   Any 
additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 

 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will present their reports at the meeting.  If you 
have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Rebecca Rivas 
District Manager 

 
cc: Attorney, Straley Robin 

Engineer, Stantec 
Clubhouse Manager 
District Files 



District:   PANTHER TRACE II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Agenda 

I. Roll Call  

Pledge of Allegiance  

II. Audience Comments   

III. Landscape & Pond Maintenance  

A. Yellowstone Landscape Report Exhibit 1 

B. Remson Aquatics Pond Maintenance Report Exhibit 2 

IV. Administrative Matters  

A. Consideration  and Approval of Minutes of the March  26, 2018 Exhibit 3 

B. Acceptance of the Unaudited February 2018 Financials Statements Exhibit 4 

C. Acceptance of the Operations & Maintenance Expenditures February 
2018 

Exhibit 5 

D. Reserve Expenditure Allocation for Pool Filters  Exhibit 6 

V. Business Matters  

A. Consideration and Adoption of 2018-04 General Election Exhibit 7 

B. Consideration and Adoption of 2018-05 Adopting the FY 2018-2019 
Proposed Budget 

Exhibit 8 

C. Landscape RFP  Exhibit 9  

VI. Staff Reports  

A. District Manager  

 Water Usage Update  

B. District Counsel  

Date of Meeting: Monday, April 23, 2018 
Time: 6:30 P.M. 
Location: Panther Trace II Clubhouse 

11518 Newgate Crest Drive 
Riverview, Florida 



Panther Trace II CDD AGENDA  April 23, 2018  

Page 2 of 2 
 

C. District Engineer  

D. Amenity Manager March 2018 Operations Report Exhibit 10 

VII. Public Comments  

VIII. Supervisors Requests  

IX. Audience Comments – New Business   

X. Adjournment  

 

Dial in Number can be provided upon request to the District office at least 1-week prior to the 
scheduled CDD Board meetings.  



EXHIBIT 1.
To be Distributed 

  



 
EXHIBIT 2.
To be Distributed 

 
 
 



 
  

EXHIBIT 3. 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
PANTHER TRACE II  2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 
 4 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Panther Trace II Community 5 

Development District was held on Monday, March 26, 2018, at 6:30 p.m. at the Panther Trace II 6 

Clubhouse, 11518 Newgate Crest Drive, Riverview, Florida. 7 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS - Roll Call 8 

 Ms. Rivas called the meeting to order. 9 

Present and constituting a quorum were:    10 

 Anthony Cunha    Board Supervisor, Chairman  11 
 Jeff Spiess     Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman  12 
 Pamela Woods    Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 
 Scott Ward    Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary  14 

Also present were: 15 

 Rebecca Rivas    District Manager 16 
 Anna Ramirez    Amenity Manager 17 
 Nick Crutcher    Yellowstone 18 
 Keith Remson    Remson Aquatics 19 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken in the Supervisors meeting on March 26, 20 
2018. 21 
 22 
Pledge of Allegiance 23 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 24 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 25 

 There being none, next item followed. 26 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Organizational Matters 27 

 A. Yellowstone Landscape Report 28 

 Mr. Crutcher presented the Yellowstone Landscape Report and answered all questions and 29 

 comments. Mr. Crutcher stated that Pond Mowing will continue once a month until June. 30 

       1. Viburnum Hedge Install- Cambray $893.88 31 

       Mr. Crutcher presented the Viburnum Hedge Install- Cambay $893.88. 32 

  Discussion ensued.  33 

This Item has been Tabled. 34 

 B. Remson Aquatics 35 

 Mr. Remson presented the Remson Aquatics Report and discussed item listed below: 36 

      1. Conservation on Maintenance Discussion and Proposal - $6,880.00 37 



Panther Trace II CDD  March 26, 2018 
Regular Meeting  Page 2 of 4 
 
On a MOTION by Mr. Spiess, SECONDED by Mr. Cunha, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 38 
the Maintenance Discussion and Conservation Proposal for $6,880.00 for the Panther Trace II 39 
Community Development District. 40 

 41 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Administrative Matters 42 

 A. Consideration and Approval of February 26, 2018 Minutes 43 

Ms. Rivas presented the Minutes of February 26, 2018 and asked for any comments, questions, or 44 

corrections. Ms. Wood stated the gender of her name was incorrectly written as well as Mr. Ward.  45 

On a MOTION by Ms. Wood, SECONDED by Mr. Ward, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 46 
the February 26, 2018 Minutes for the Panther Trace II Community Development District. 47 

  48 
 B. Acceptance of the Unaudited February 2018 Financial Statement 49 

 Ms. Rivas presented the Unaudited February 2018 Financial Statement and asked for any 50 

 comments or questions. 51 

On a MOTION by Mr. Spiess, SECONDED by Mr. Cunha, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 52 
the Unaudited February 2018 Financial Statement for the Panther Trace II Community Development 53 
District. 54 

 55 
 C. Acceptance of the O&M Expenditures for February 2018 56 

Ms. Rivas presented the O&M Expenditures for February 2018 and asked for any comments, 57 

questions. Ms. Rivas commented on the high water bills. The Board is concerned about water 58 

leaks in the community. Ms. Rivas stated she would look into the source of the leak as well as 59 

water usage and update the Board on the source of the high water usage. 60 

On a MOTION by Mr. Cunha, SECONDED by Mr. Spiess, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 61 
the O&M Expenditures for February 2018, for the Panther Trace II Community Development District. 62 

 63 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Matters 64 

 A. Ratification of Proposals 65 

 Ms. Rivas presented the Ratification of Proposals listed below:  66 

      1. Advanced Energy Solutions-$3,550 67 

On a MOTION by Mr. Cunha, SECONDED by Mr. Spiess, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board ratified 68 
Advanced Energy Solutions Proposal for $3,550 for the Panther Trace II Community Development 69 
District. 70 

  71 
      2. Yellowstone Mainline Rainbird Repair Proposal-$1,032.39 72 
 73 
On a MOTION by Mr. Cunha, SECONDED by Mr. Ward, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board ratified 74 
the Yellowstone Mainline Rainbird repair Proposal-$1,032.39 for the Panther Trace II Community 75 
Development District.   76 

         . 77 



Panther Trace II CDD  March 26, 2018 
Regular Meeting  Page 3 of 4 
 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 78 

 A. District Manager 79 

Ms. Rivas presented the Yellowstone Landscape offer for a renewal of Landscape Maintenance 80 

Contract. 81 

 Discussion ensued. 82 

Ms. Rivas will bring a sample Landscape Maintenance Request for Proposal to the following 83 

meeting. 84 

Ms. Rivas mentioned she will be bringing the Panther Trace II CDD FY 2019 Proposed Budget to 85 

the following meeting and asked the Board Members to let her know of any capital projects they 86 

would like to consider. 87 

B. District Counsel 88 

There being none, next item followed. 89 

C. District Engineer 90 

There being none, next item followed. 91 

D. Amenity Manager February 2018 Operations Report 92 

     1. Bucks Professional Painting, LLC -$3,995.00 93 

       Ms. Ramirez presented the Bucks Professional Painting, LLC Proposal for $3,995.00 and    94 

       asked for any comments or questions. 95 

On a MOTION by Mr. Ward, SECONDED by Mr. Cunha, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 96 
the Bucks Professional Painting, LLC Proposal for $3,995.00, for the Panther Trace II Community 97 
Development District. 98 

        99 
                  2. Five Star Painting - $2,886.37 100 

      Ms. Ramirez proposed the Five Star Painting for $2,886.37. 101 

      Discussion ensued. 102 

      3. Zebra Cleaning Team, Inc. - $2,690.00 103 

       Ms. Ramirez proposed the Zebra Cleaning Team, Inc. for $2,690.00 104 

On a MOTION by Mr. Cunha, SECONDED by Mr. Spiess, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 105 
the Zebra Cleaning Team, Inc. - $2,690.00, for the Panther Trace II Community Development District. 106 

 107 
       4. Envera - $7,204.20 108 

       Ms. Ramirez presented the Envera proposal for $7,204.20. Ms. Ramirez stated she would look 109 

       into getting the same security system as Panther Trace I. 110 

This Item has been Tabled until the next meeting 111 

 112 



Panther Trace II CDD  March 26, 2018 
Regular Meeting  Page 4 of 4 
 
 The Board discussed what precautions to take after a resident urinated on the community’s pool 113 

 deck. The Board agreed to suspend the residents Amenity Card for only 30 days. 114 

 Discussion ensued. 115 

Supervisor Mr. Ward stated he would like to look into installing batting cages next to the tennis 116 

courts.  117 

Discussion ensued. 118 

It was agreed that Supervisor Mr. Ward and Ms. Rivas would coordinate with each other to look 119 

 into proposals for installing batting cages. 120 

       5. Powder and Non-Powder Coating Proposals 121 

Ms. Ramirez presented proposals for powder coated bleachers for $2,030 and non-122 

powder coated for $1,800.    123 

  On a MOTION by Mr. Ward, SECONDED by Mr. Spiess, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 124 
purchasing the green powder coated bleachers for $2,030, for the Panther Trace II Community 125 
Development District. 126 

  127 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 128 

 There being none, next item followed. 129 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 130 

 There being none, next item followed. 131 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 132 

On a MOTION by Mr. Cunha, SECONDED by Ms. Spiess, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 133 
adjourned the meeting for the Panther Trace II Community Development District. 134 

 135 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 136 
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 137 
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.   138 

 139 
Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 140 
meeting held on ________________________. 141 
 142 
 143 

  __________________________ 144 
Signature                                                                             Signature   145 
 146 
  __________________________ 147 
Printed Name                                                                     Printed Name 148 
Title:   □ Secretary    □ Assistant Secretary                   Title: □ Chairman     □Vice Chairman 149 

 150 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT 4. 
 



March 31, 2018

Panther Trace II

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)



 GENERAL SERIES 2014

 FUND DEBT SERVICE TOTAL
  

ASSETS:  

 CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT 56,854$              -$                  56,854$             

 PETTY CASH 100                     -                    100                    

 CASH - DEBIT CARD 1,799                  -                    1,799                 

 INVESTMENTS:

     MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT 1,015,602           -                    1,015,602          

     REVENUE TRUST -                      901,509            901,509             

     RESERVE CASH TRUST -                      327,553            327,553             

     REDEMPTION - PREPAYMENT TRUST -                      31                     31                      

 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,519                  -                    1,519                 

 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE (TAX ROLL) -                      -                    -                     

 DUE FROM GF -                      -                    -                     
 PREPAID EXPENSES 150                     -                    150                    

 DEPOSITS 2,065                  -                    2,065                 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,078,089$         1,229,093$       2,307,182$        

LIABILITIES:

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 31,101$              -$                  31,101$             

 ACCRUED EXPENSES -                          -                    -                     

 DUE TO DEVELOPER 17,959                -                    17,959               

 DEFERRED REVENUE (TAX ROLL) -                      -                    -                     

 RENTAL DEPOSITS -                      -                    -                     

 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS -                      -                    -                     

 

FUND BALANCE:

 NONSPENDABLE:

 PREPAID AND DEPOSITS 2,332                  -                    2,332                 

ASSIGNED:

     THREE MONTH OPERATING RESERVE 210,878              -                    210,878             

     FY16 RESERVE FOR R&R 35,520                -                    35,520               

     FY17 RESERVE FOR R&R 40,900                -                    40,900               

     FY18 RESERVE FOR R&R 41,200                -                    41,200               

 RESTRICTED FOR:

     DEBT SERVICE -                      1,229,093         1,229,093          

 UNASSIGNED: 698,199              -                    698,199             

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 1,078,089$         1,229,093$       2,307,182$        

Panther Trace II CDD

Balance Sheet

March 31, 2018



FY2018 VARIANCE

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUES

ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (BUDGETED NET) 840,213$                756,192$                  843,348$           (a) 87,156$             

INTEREST REVENUE 300                         150                           2,462                 2,312                 

RENTAL REVENUE 3,000                      1,500                        2,953                 1,453                 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (ACCESS KEYS & OTHER) -                         -                            2,136                 2,136                 

FUND BALANCE FORWARD (RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS) -                         -                            -                    -                     

DISCOUNT -                         -                            -                    -                     

TOTAL REVENUES 843,513                  757,842                    850,899             93,057               

EXPENDITURES

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAYROLL 12,000                    6,000                        3,000                 3,000                 

PAYROLL TAXES 918                         459                           230                    229                    

TRAVEL PER DIEM 250                         125                           -                    125                    

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES                           48,000                    24,000                      24,000               -                     

OFFICE SUPPLIES 150                         75                             169                    (94)                     

BANK FEES 200                         100                           111                    (11)                     

MISC. ADMIN. EXPENSE -                         -                            -                    -                     

MASS MAILING 2,000                      1,000                        -                    1,000                 

AUDITING                                                 4,200                      2,100                        -                    2,100                 

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES (4%) -                         -                            -                    -                     

REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES 175                         175                           175                    -                     

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                     1,000                      500                           348                    152                    

ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     6,000                      3,000                        1,210                 1,790                 

LEGAL SERVICES                                   25,000                    12,500                      2,884                 9,616                 

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION 180                         90                             95                      (5)                       

PROPERTY TAX & ADMIN -                         -                            -                    -                     

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 100,073                  50,124                      32,222               17,902               

INSURANCE

INSURANCE (PUBLIC OFFICIALS) -                         -                            -                    -                     

INSURANCE (LIABILITY, PROPERTY & CASUALTY; BOND) 12,059                    12,059                      11,616               443                    

TOTAL INSURANCE 12,059                    12,059                      11,616               443                    

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

DISSEMINATION AGENT - BONDS 2,000                      1,000                        1,000                 -                     

ARBITRAGE REBATE 650                         650                           650                    -                     

TRUSTEE FEES 5,084                      5,084                        5,084                 -                     

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 7,734                      6,734                        6,734                 -                     

SECURITY:

SECURITY SYSTEM - (ENVERA CONTRACT) 6,168                      3,084                        3,084                 -                     

SECURITY MONITORING - (EMG) 440                         220                           268                    (48)                     

SECURITY PATROL - (CBM) 34,200                    17,100                      7,931                 9,169                 

SECURITY SYSTEM - MAINTENANCE & IMP. 1,200                      600                           990                    (390)                   

TOTAL  SECURITY 42,008                    21,004                      12,273               8,731                 

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT EXPENSES:  

ELECTRICITY 168,000                  84,000                      83,067               933                    

STREETLIGHTING LEASE 24,000                    12,000                      11,297               703                    

WATER 15,000                    7,500                        23,834               (b) (16,334)              

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 1,750                      875                           777                    98                      

PEST CONTROL 400                         200                           200                    -                     

COMMUNICATIONS (TEL, INTERNET,  TECH, ETC) 2,184                      1,092                        1,280                 (188)                   

FACILITY MAINTENANCE  3,000                      1,500                        -                    1,500                 

WATERWAY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - CONTRACT 19,020                    9,510                        9,510                 -                     

WATERWAY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - OTHER 2,000                      2,000                        2,369                 (369)                   

ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE 1,200                      600                           -                    600                    

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 147,084                  73,542                      73,542               -                     

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - OTHER 35,000                    17,500                      3,094                 14,406               

IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 2,000                      1,000                        1,012                 (12)                     

DECORATIVE LIGHTS &  MAINTENANCE 7,500                      7,500                        4,478                 3,022                 

SIGNAGE REPAIRS 1,200                      600                           -                    600                    

FIELD MISCELLANEOUS 2,500                      2,500                        5,115                 (2,615)                

TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 431,838                  221,919                    219,575             2,344                 

Panther Trace II CDD

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period from October 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018

General Fund



FY2018 VARIANCE

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

Panther Trace II CDD

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period from October 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018

General Fund

CLUBHOUSE & AMENITY ADMINISTRATION:

AMENITY CENTER  MANAGEMENT 43,000                    21,500                      21,420               80                      

PAYROLL SERVICES FEE 1,300                      650                           759                    (109)                   

FICA TAXES AMENITY EMPLOYEE - EMPLOYER PORTION -                         -                            1,641                 (1,641)                

AMENITY MANAGEMENT (CELL PHONE & REIMB EXPENSES) 600                         300                           300                    -                     

AMENITY CTR MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENTS 1,500                      750                           -                    750                    

CLUBHOUSE  FACILITY MAINTENANCE - CLEANING 3,900                      1,950                        2,440                 (490)                   

CLUBHOUSE FACILITY MAINTENANCE - OTHER 12,000                    6,000                        817                    5,183                 

POOL MAINTENANCE 23,900                    11,950                      9,600                 2,350                 

POOL PERMITS 425                         -                            -                    -                     

POOL MAINT & MONITORING - OTHER 9,500                      4,750                        2,043                 2,707                 

CLUBHOUSE MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 3,000                      1,500                        425                    1,075                 

CLUBHOUSE MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE -                         -                            -                    -                     

SPECIAL EVENTS 10,000                    5,000                        105                    4,895                 

PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE 3,000                      1,500                        -                    1,500                 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 96,476                    96,476                      271,377             (c ) (174,901)            

TOTAL  208,601                  152,326                    310,927             (158,601)            

INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE  41,200                    -                            -                    -                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 843,513                  464,166                    593,347             (129,181)            

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                             293,676                    257,552             (36,124)              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                             293,676                    257,552             (36,124)              

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 699,717                  699,717                    771,477             771,477             

INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE  41,200                    -                                -                    -                     

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 740,917$                993,393$                  1,029,029$        735,353$           

a) Assessment budget reported at net and actual collections reported at net. 

c) Capital Outlay expense are over budget due to Landscape Project approved at 8/28/17 Board Meeting

Renewal & Replacement (Reserve)

FY 2016 145,600$                

FY 2017 40,900$                  

FY 2018 41,200$                  

Total 227,700$                

FY17 Pool Finish Per Reserve Study (100,000)$              

FY17 Well Pumps per Reserve Study (10,080)$                 

Total Reserve Balance After FY18 Reserve Component Exp. 117,620$                

b) Splash pad and running toilets contributed to the increase in water usage from December – March. Repairs have been completed for both item and water is being tracked on a weekly basis to 

assure water levels have returned to normal.



VARIANCE

BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUE

ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (GROSS) 890,088$              736,992$         820,801$             (a) 83,809$                  

INTEREST--INVESTMENT                                     -                            -                      2,666                   2,666                      

DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (35,604)                 -                      -                           -                             

MISCELLANEOUSE INCOME -                            -                      -                           -                             

TOTAL REVENUE 854,484                736,992           823,467               86,475                    

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY ASSESSMENT COLL FEES 35,604                  -                      -                           -                             

INTEREST EXPENSE                              377,956                -                      -                           -                             

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT (MAY 1, 2018) 440,000                -                      -                           -                             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 853,560                -                      -                           -                             

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 924                       736,992           823,467               86,475                    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 924                       736,992           823,467               86,475                    

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                            -                      405,626               405,626                  

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 924$                     736,992$         1,229,093$          492,101$                

Note (A)  - Assessments are budgeted at gross and YTD budget is reported at net of discount assessment and county assessment

 collection fees. Actual on roll is reported at net. 

Panther Trace II CDD

DS Fund - Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period from October 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018



 

 Bank United 

(Operating Acct) 

Balance Per Bank Statement 57,561.99$                 

Less: Outstanding Checks (708.14)                       

Adjusted Bank Balance 56,853.85$                 

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books 17,412.41$                 

Add: Cash Receipts 101,200.72                 

Less: Cash Disbursements (61,759.28)                  

Balance Per Books 56,853.85$                 

Panther Trace II CDD

Cash Reconciliation

March 31, 2018



Date Num Name Memo Receipts Disbursements Balance

BALANCE 9-30-2017 31,780.84             

10/01/2017 1260 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - October 4,000.00 27,780.84

10/02/2017 1261 EGIS INSURANCE & RISK ADVISORS Insurance FY 2018 11,616.00 16,164.84

10/02/2017 1262 ENVERA 10/1-12/31 - CCTV Monitoring 1,542.00 14,622.84

10/02/2017 1263 REPUBLIC SERVICES 10/1-10/31 - Solid Waste 107.51 14,515.33

10/06/2017 ACH10062017 Paychex Payroll Fee 54.25 14,461.08

10/06/2017 10058DD ANNA RAMIREZ 9/17-9/30 P/R 1,413.18 13,047.90

10/06/2017 10056DD ANTHONY CUNHA BOS Mtgs - 8/28 & 9/25/17 369.40 12,678.50

10/06/2017 10059 JEFFREY A. SPIESS BOS Mtgs - 8/29 & 9/25/17 369.40 12,309.10

10/06/2017 ACH10062017 Paychex 9/17-9/30 P/R 555.02 11,754.08

10/06/2017 10057DD RICHARD HEWETT BOS Mtg - 9/25/17 184.70 11,569.38

10/06/2017 10060DD Pamela S. Wood BOS Mtgs - 6/28, 8/28 & 9/25/17 554.10 11,015.28

10/10/2017 1020 Panther Trace  II. Transfer to Operating 50,000.00 61,015.28

10/11/2017 1264 ALL PHASE PLUMBING SERVICES Plumbling Repairs 2,450.00 58,565.28

10/11/2017 1265 BOCC 8/23-9/22 - 11518 Newgate Crest Dr 1,010.66 57,554.62

10/11/2017 1266 CBM SERVICES GROUP 9/25-10/1 - Security Guard 506.25 57,048.37

10/11/2017 1267 HOME TEAM PEST DEFENSE Pest Control 100.50 56,947.87

10/11/2017 1268 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER Legal Svcs thru 9/15/17 192.50 56,755.37

10/11/2017 1269 TAMPA PUBLISHING COM Legal Ad 382.50 56,372.87

10/12/2017 1270 TECO Summary Bill - September 13,378.51 42,994.36

10/12/2017 1271 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape 12,407.00 30,587.36

10/12/2017 1272 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Misc. Pool Maint 1,394.60 29,192.76

10/13/2017 1273 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Pool Maint - September 1,900.00 27,292.76

10/13/2017 Panther Trace  II. Rentals/Misc 594.75 27,887.51

10/18/2017 1274 FLORIDA COURTS, INC. Resurface Tennis Court (50%) 8,430.00 19,457.51

10/20/2017 1275 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 3rd Qtr Sales Tax 17 148.50 19,309.01

10/20/2017 1276 CBM SERVICES GROUP 10/2-10/8 - Security Guard 499.50 18,809.51

10/20/2017 1277 REMSON AQUATICS Lake & Pond Maint - October 1,585.00 17,224.51

10/20/2017 ACH10202017 Paychex P/R Fee 104.25 17,120.26

10/20/2017 10061DD ANNA RAMIREZ 10/1-10/14 P/R 1,463.18 15,657.08

10/20/2017 ACH10202017 Paychex 10/1-10/14 P/R 309.22 15,347.86

10/24/2017 Panther Trace  II. Rental 25.00 15,372.86

10/27/2017 1278 S.F.C.G. CONTRACTING AND CONSTRUCTI Holiday Lighting 4,477.50 10,895.36

10/27/2017 1279 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Pool Maint - October 1,600.00 9,295.36

10/27/2017 1021 Panther Trace  II. Transfer to Operating 50,000.00 59,295.36

10/29/2017 Bank United Interest 4.37 59,299.73

10/30/2017 1280 FLORIDA COURTS, INC. Resurface Courts 9,740.00 49,559.73

10/30/2017 1281 JAYMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC Hurricane Prep & Repairs 225.00 49,334.73

10/30/2017 1282 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROFESSIONALS, INC. Mulch 3,960.00 45,374.73

BANK UNITED EOM BALANCE 10-31-2017 100,624.12           87,030.23            45,374.73             

11/01/2017 1283 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - November 4,000.00 41,374.73

11/03/2017 1284 CBM SERVICES GROUP Security 10/9-10/22 813.38 40,561.35

11/03/2017 1285 REPUBLIC SERVICES 11/1-11/30 - Solid Waste 181.83 40,379.52

11/03/2017 1286 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER Legal Svcs thru 10/15/17 545.22 39,834.30

11/03/2017 1287 TECO VOID: 0.00 39,834.30

11/03/2017 1288 TECO 9/17-10/16 - Streetlights 2,170.13 37,664.17

11/03/2017 ACH11032017 Paychex P/R Fee 44.25 37,619.92

11/03/2017 10063DD ANNA RAMIREZ 10/15-10/28/17 - P/R 1,540.59 36,079.33

11/03/2017 10062DD ANTHONY CUNHA BOS Mtg - 10/23/17 184.70 35,894.63

11/03/2017 10064 JEFFREY A. SPIESS BOS Mtg - 10/23/17 184.70 35,709.93

11/03/2017 10065DD Pamela S. Wood BOS Mtg - 10/23/17 184.70 35,525.23

11/03/2017 ACH11032017 Paychex 10/15-10/28 - P/R & BOS Mtg 446.25 35,078.98

11/14/2017 1290 BOCC 9/23-10/22 - 11518 Newgate Crest Dr 1,980.40 33,098.58

11/14/2017 1291 CBM SERVICES GROUP 10/30-11/5 - Security Guard 364.50 32,734.08

11/14/2017 1292 EMG 12/1-2/28 - Monitoring 100.35 32,633.73

11/14/2017 1293 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT Annual Filing  - FY 2018 175.00 32,458.73

11/14/2017 1294 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 11/1-11/30 - Internet/Phone 359.09 32,099.64

11/14/2017 1295 REMSON AQUATICS Lake Maint - November 1,585.00 30,514.64

11/14/2017 1296 TECO VOID: Summary Bill - October (stop payment & Reissue) 0.00 30,514.64

11/14/2017 1297 US BANK Trustee Fees Series 2014 5,083.65 25,430.99

11/14/2017 1298 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF TAMPA CH Cleaning - November 325.00 25,105.99

11/14/2017 1299 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Irrigation Repairs 289.50 24,816.49

11/14/2017 1022 Panther Trace  II. Transfer to operating 50,000.00 74,816.49

11/14/2017 TECO VOID 0.00 74,816.49

11/17/2017 ACH11172017 Paychex P/R Fee 44.25 74,772.24

11/17/2017 10067DD ANNA RAMIREZ 10/29-11/11 - P/R 1,528.71 73,243.53

11/17/2017 10066DD ANTHONY CUNHA BOS Mtg - 12/4/17 184.70 73,058.83

11/17/2017 10068 JEFFREY A. SPIESS BOS Mtg - 12/4/17 184.70 72,874.13

11/17/2017 10069DD Pamela S. Wood BOS Mtg - 12/4/17 184.70 72,689.43

11/17/2017 ACH11172017 Paychex 10/29-11/11 - P/R & BOS Mtg 422.01 72,267.42

11/20/2017 1300 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape & Pump Replacement 24,523.67 47,743.75

11/20/2017 1301 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Pool Maint - November 1,600.00 46,143.75

11/22/2017 1302 CBM SERVICES GROUP Security 11/6-11/19 499.50 45,644.25

Panther Trace II CDD

Cash Register - FY2018



Date Num Name Memo Receipts Disbursements Balance

Panther Trace II CDD

Cash Register - FY2018

11/22/2017 1303 HOME TEAM PEST DEFENSE Pest Control - November 100.50 45,543.75

11/22/2017 1304 TAMPA PUBLISHING COM Legal Ad 284.50 45,259.25

11/28/2017 TECO VOID 0.00 45,259.25

11/28/2017 1305 CBM SERVICES GROUP Security 11/13-11/26 610.13 44,649.12

11/28/2017 1306 JAYMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC Misc. Repairs for Irrigation meter 150.00 44,499.12

11/28/2017 1307 REPUBLIC SERVICES Solid Waste - December 121.83 44,377.29

11/28/2017 1308 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER Legal Svcs thru 11/15/17 247.50 44,129.79

11/28/2017 1309 TECO 10/17-11/13 - Streetlights 2,197.69 41,932.10

11/30/2017 ACH11302017 Paychex P/R Fees 44.25 41,887.85

11/30/2017 10070DD ANNA RAMIREZ 11/12-11/25/17 - P/R 1,608.65 40,279.20

11/30/2017 ACH11302017 Paychex 11/12-11/25/17 - P/R 380.73 39,898.47

11/30/2017 Bank United Interest 6.35 39,904.82

BANK UNITED EOM BALANCE 11-30-2017 50,006.35             55,476.26            39,904.82             

12/01/2017 1310 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - December 4,000.00 35,904.82

12/11/2017 Panther Trace  II. Funds Transfer 275.00 35,629.82

12/13/2017 Panther Trace  II. Rentals/Misc 526.00 36,155.82

12/15/2017 1311 BOCC 10/23/11/20 - 11518 Newgaate Crest Dr 2,063.40 34,092.42

12/15/2017 1312 CBM SERVICES GROUP 11/27-12/3 - Security Guard 162.00 33,930.42

12/15/2017 1313 CLEAN SWEEP SUPPLY CO Cleaning Supplies 133.80 33,796.62

12/15/2017 1314 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 12/1-12/31 - Phone 173.74 33,622.88

12/15/2017 1315 JAYMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC Clean up around dumpster 50.00 33,572.88

12/15/2017 1316 MHD COMMUNICATIONS Replace Card Reader 470.00 33,102.88

12/15/2017 1317 REMSON AQUATICS Lake & Pond Maint - December 1,585.00 31,517.88

12/15/2017 1318 TECO VOID: Summary Bill - November 0.00 31,517.88

12/15/2017 1319 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF TAMPA CH Cleaning - October & November 790.00 30,727.88

12/15/2017 1320 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Pool Maint - December 1,600.00 29,127.88

12/15/2017 ACH12152017 Paychex P/R Fees 44.25 29,083.63

12/15/2017 10071DD ANNA RAMIREZ 11/26-12/9/17 - P/R 1,528.71 27,554.92

12/15/2017 ACH12152017 Paychex 11/26-12/9/17 - P/R 329.81 27,225.11

12/28/2017 Deluxe Bus Sys. Checks 111.55 27,113.56

12/29/2017 1023 Panther Trace  II. Transfer to Operating 50,000.00 77,113.56

12/29/2017 ACH12292017 Paychex P/R Fees 44.25 77,069.31

12/29/2017 10072DD ANNA RAMIREZ 12/10-12/24/17 - P/R 1,933.54 75,135.77

12/29/2017 ACH12292017 Paychex 12/10-12/24/17 - P/R 507.97 74,627.80

12/31/2017 Bank United Interest 4.45 74,632.25

BANK UNITED EOM BALANCE 12-31-2017 50,530.45             15,803.02            74,632.25             

01/01/2018 1321 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - January 4,000.00 70,632.25

01/02/2018 1322 CBM SERVICES GROUP 12/4-12/31 - Security Guard 1,231.88 69,400.37

01/02/2018 1323 ENVERA 1/1-3/31/18 - CCTV Monitoring 1,542.00 67,858.37

01/02/2018 1324 REPUBLIC SERVICES 1/1-1/31 - Solid Waste 121.83 67,736.54

01/02/2018 1325 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER Legal Svcs thru 12/15/17 422.92 67,313.62

01/02/2018 1326 TECO 11/14-12/13 - Streetlights 2,216.70 65,096.92

01/04/2018 1327 CBM SERVICES GROUP 12/25-12/31 - Security guard 459.00 64,637.92

01/04/2018 1328 CC MANATEE DEVELOPMENT, LLC Water Credits 6,250.00 58,387.92

01/04/2018 1329 GHS ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC RAI Responses 495.00 57,892.92

01/04/2018 1330 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE VOID: 0.00 57,892.92

01/04/2018 1331 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint - December 12,257.00 45,635.92

01/11/2018 Panther Trace II Rentals/Misc 806.25 46,442.17

01/11/2018 Panther Trace II Transfer to Debit Card 235.00 46,207.17

01/12/2018 1332 BOCC 11/20-12/19 - 11518 Newgate Crest Dr 3,490.23 42,716.94

01/12/2018 1333 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 1/1-1/31 - Phone 180.44 42,536.50

01/12/2018 1351 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF TAMPA CH Cleaning - January 325.00 42,211.50

01/12/2018 ACH01122018 Paychex P/R Fee 203.25 42,008.25

01/12/2018 10073DD ANNA RAMIREZ 12/24-1/6 - P/R 1,918.55 40,089.70

01/12/2018 ACH01122018 Paychex 12/24-1/6 - P/R 482.53 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1334 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1335 -MULTIPLE- Void - damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1336 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1337 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1338 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1339 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1340 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1341 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1342 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1343 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1344 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1345 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1346 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1347 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1348 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1349 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/15/2018 1350 -MULTIPLE- Void - Damaged 0.00 39,607.17

01/18/2018 1353 BUSINESS OBSERVER Legal Ad 63.75 39,543.42



Date Num Name Memo Receipts Disbursements Balance

Panther Trace II CDD

Cash Register - FY2018

01/18/2018 1354 LLS TAX SOLUTIONS, INC Arbitrage Series 2014 650.00 38,893.42

01/19/2018 1355 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 4th Qtr. Sales Tax 2017 67.94 38,825.48

01/24/2018 1356 ADVANCED ENERGY SOLUTIONS Repair Marquee & Monument 575.20 38,250.28

01/24/2018 1357 CBM SERVICES GROUP 1/1-1/14 - Security Guard 445.50 37,804.78

01/24/2018 1358 FLORIDA FIRE SERVICE, INC Fire Extinguisher Maint 99.50 37,705.28

01/24/2018 1359 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Pool Maint - Djanuary 2,124.09 35,581.19

01/26/2018 ACH01262018 Paychex P/R Fees 104.25 35,476.94

01/26/2018 10076DD ANNA RAMIREZ 1/7-1/20/18 - P/R 1,541.75 33,935.19

01/26/2018 10074DD ANTHONY CUNHA BOS Mtg - 1/22/18 184.70 33,750.49

01/26/2018 10077 JEFFREY A. SPIESS BOS Mtg - 1/22/18 184.70 33,565.79

01/26/2018 10078DD Pamela S. Wood BOS Mtg - 1/22/18 184.70 33,381.09

01/26/2018 ACH01222018 Paychex 1/7-1/20/18 P/R & BOS Mtg - 1/22/18 439.57 32,941.52

01/26/2018 10075DD RICHARD HEWETT BOS Mtg - 1/22/18 184.70 32,756.82

01/29/2018 1360 CBM SERVICES GROUP 1/15-1/21 - Security Guard 270.00 32,486.82

01/30/2018 1361 CBM SERVICES GROUP 1/22-1/28 - Security Guard 263.25 32,223.57

01/30/2018 1362 GHS ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC Water Permit - Additional Fee 280.00 31,943.57

01/31/2018 Bank United Interest 6.09 31,949.66

BANK UNITED EOM BALANCE 1-31-2018 812.34                  43,494.93            31,949.66             

02/01/2018 1363 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - February 4,000.00 27,949.66

02/05/2018 1364 BOCC 12/19-1/23 - 11518 Newgate Crest Dr 6,093.37 21,856.29

02/07/2018 02072018 Panther Trace  II. Transfer to Operating 250,000.00 271,856.29

02/08/2018 1365 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape 222,976.23 48,880.06

02/09/2018 ACH02092018 Paychex P/R Fee 60.76 48,819.30

02/09/2018 10079DD ANNA RAMIREZ 1/21-2/3/18 - P/R 1,491.75 47,327.55

02/09/2018 ACH02092018 Paychex 1/21-2/3/18 - P/R 316.77 47,010.78

02/12/2018 Panther Trace  II. Rentals/Misc 808.00 47,818.78

02/13/2018 1366 TECO Electricity 27,428.80 20,389.98

02/16/2018 1367 TECO Summary Bill - October 12,993.94 7,396.04

02/21/2018 02212018 Panther Trace  II. Transfer to Operating 50,000.00 57,396.04

02/21/2018 1376 CBM SERVICES GROUP 2/12-2/18 - Security Guard 270.00 57,126.04

02/21/2018 1377 JAYMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC Dog Stations (10) 1,999.90 55,126.14

02/21/2018 1378 REPUBLIC SERVICES 2/1-2/28 - Solid Waste 121.83 55,004.31

02/21/2018 1379 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint - February 12,257.00 42,747.31

02/22/2018 1368 CBM SERVICES GROUP Security 533.25 42,214.06

02/22/2018 1369 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 2/1-2/28 - Internet/Phone 188.94 42,025.12

02/22/2018 1370 REMSON AQUATICS Lake & Pond Maint 3,170.00 38,855.12

02/22/2018 1371 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER Legal Svcs thru 1/15/18 495.00 38,360.12

02/22/2018 1372 TECO Electricity 16,443.83 21,916.29

02/22/2018 1373 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF TAMPA CH Cleaning - February 325.00 21,591.29

02/22/2018 1374 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Irrigation Repairs 572.35 21,018.94

02/22/2018 1375 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Pool Maint - February 1,750.00 19,268.94

02/23/2018 ACH02232018 Paychex P/R fee 60.76 19,208.18

02/23/2018 10080DD ANNA RAMIREZ 2/4-2/18/18 - P/R 1,491.75 17,716.43

02/23/2018 ACH02232018 Paychex 2/4-2/18/18 - P/R 316.77 17,399.66

02/28/2018 Bank United Interest 12.75 17,412.41

BANK UNITED EOM BALANCE 2-28-2018 300,820.75           315,358.00          17,412.41             

03/01/2018 1380 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - March 4,000.00 13,412.41

03/02/2018 1382 TECO VOID: 12/14-1/16 - 11334 Langworth Hill Ln Pump 0.00 13,412.41

03/02/2018 1381 TECO Electricity 2,119.17 11,293.24

03/05/2018 03052018 Panther Trace  II. Transfer to Operating 50,000.00 61,293.24

03/06/2018 1383 CBM SERVICES GROUP 2/19-2/25 - Security Guard 229.50 61,063.74

03/06/2018 1384 EMG 3/1-5/31 - Monitoring 100.35 60,963.39

03/06/2018 1385 HOME TEAM PEST DEFENSE Pest Control 100.50 60,862.89

03/06/2018 1386 JAYMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC Install (10) Dog Stations 460.00 60,402.89

03/06/2018 1387 TECO VOID: 0.00 60,402.89

03/06/2018 1388 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF TAMPA CH Cleaning - March 325.00 60,077.89

03/06/2018 TECO VOID: 0.00 60,077.89

03/06/2018 1389 TECO Electricity 2,215.21 57,862.68

03/07/2018 Panther Trace  II. Rentals/Misc 982.50 58,845.18

03/09/2018 ACH03092018 Paychex P/R Fee 60.76 58,784.42

03/09/2018 10082DD ANNA RAMIREZ 2/18-3/3/18 - P/R 1,491.75 57,292.67

03/09/2018 10081DD ANTHONY CUNHA BOS Mtg - 2/26/18 184.70 57,107.97

03/09/2018 10083DD JEFFREY A. SPIESS BOS Mtg - 2/26/18 184.70 56,923.27

03/09/2018 10085DD Pamela S. Wood BOS Mtg - 2/26/18 184.70 56,738.57

03/09/2018 ACH03092018 Paychex 2/18-3/3/18 - P/R & BOS Mtg 470.57 56,268.00

03/09/2018 10084DD SCOTT WARD BOS Mtg - 2/26/18 (2 Mtgs) 369.40 55,898.60

03/12/2018 Elton Alves Repair Damaged Sod 204.00 56,102.60

03/13/2018 1390 BOCC 1/23-2/21 - 11518 Newgate Crest Dr 4,172.56 51,930.04

03/13/2018 1391 CARL'S LOCK & KEY Key Svcs - Broken Lock 127.49 51,802.55

03/13/2018 1392 CBM SERVICES GROUP Security 546.75 51,255.80

03/13/2018 1393 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 3/1-3/31 - Internet/Phone 188.94 51,066.86

03/13/2018 1394 JAYMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC Misc. Svcs 50.00 51,016.86

03/13/2018 1395 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES Engineering Svcs thru 2/16/18 1,210.00 49,806.86



Date Num Name Memo Receipts Disbursements Balance

Panther Trace II CDD

Cash Register - FY2018

03/13/2018 1396 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER Legal Svcs thru 2/15/18 1,018.58 48,788.28

03/13/2018 1397 TECO Electricity 14,101.79 34,686.49

03/13/2018 1398 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Mulch 20,900.00 13,786.49

03/13/2018 1399 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Pool Maint - March 1,650.00 12,136.49

03/19/2018 Paychex Refund of Fees 9.39 12,145.88

03/21/2018 1400 CBM SERVICES GROUP 3/12-3/18 - Security Guard 732.38 11,413.50

03/21/2018 1401 MHD COMMUNICATIONS Key Cards 520.00 10,893.50

03/21/2018 1402 REMSON AQUATICS Lake Maint - March 1,585.00 9,308.50

03/23/2018 ACH03232018 Paychex P/R Fee 60.76 9,247.74

03/23/2018 10086DD ANNA RAMIREZ 3/4-3/17/18 - P/R 1,491.75 7,755.99

03/23/2018 ACH03232018 Paychex 3/4-3/17/18 - P/R 316.77 7,439.22

03/27/2018 1403 ALL PHASE PLUMBING SERVICES Repaired Toilets 590.20 6,849.02

03/27/2018 03272018 Panther Trace  II. Transfer to Operating 50,000.00 56,849.02

03/31/2018 Bank United Interest 4.83 56,853.85

BANK UNITED EOM BALANCE 3-31-2018 101,200.72           61,759.28            56,853.85             



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 5. 



PANTHER TRACE II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1060 MAITLAND CENTER COMMONS BLVD., SUITE 340, MAITLAND, FL., 32751 

 
 
 
 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
EXPENDITURES 

 
 

 
Dear Board of Supervisors: 

 
Please see attached the Panther Trace II Check Register reflecting all operation 
and maintenance expenditures paid from: 

March 1, 2018 thru March 31, 2018 
 

Please note that this does not include expenditures previously approved by the 
Board. 
 
The total amount for items being presented is:   $ 61,579.28 
 
        
 
Thank you! 
 
District Accounts Payable  































































































































 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 6. 



Rebecca.Rivas
Rectangle





 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 7. 



 

{00066996.DOCX/} 

RESOLUTION 2018-04 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE PANTHER 

TRACE II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CALLING FOR A 

GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD BY THE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 

SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GENERAL 

ELECTION TO BE HELD IN NOVEMBER, 2018. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Panther Trace II Community Development District ("District") is a local unit of 

special-purpose government established by Hillsborough County, Florida; 

 

 WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors consists of five members; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Section 190.006(8) F.S, provides for each supervisor to be entitled to 

receive an amount not to exceed $200 per meeting of the Board of Supervisor and not to exceed $4,800 per 

year per supervisor; and   

 

 WHEREAS, Florida Law provides for the election of members to specific terms and seat numbers 

for the Board of Supervisors of the Panther Trace II Community Development District and calls for the 

election of three (3) members of the Board of Supervisors of said District for seat numbers and length of 

terms thereof: 

 

 

 Seat No. 1, Currently held by Anthony Cunha Length of term:  Four-years 

 Seat No. 2, Currently held by Rick Hewitt  Length of term:  Four-years 

 Seat No. 3, Currently held by Jeffrey Spiess  Length of term:  Four-years 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE PANTHER TRACE II COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

SECTION ONE 

 

 There is hereby called an election in the County of Hillsborough, State of Florida.  Said election is 

to be held on November 6, 2018, for the purpose of having all of the qualified electors residing within the 

boundaries of said District to determine the members to serve as the Board of Supervisors of said District. 

 

SECTION TWO FS §99.061 

 

 THE PERIOD OF QUALIFYING AS A CANDIDATE FOR A SUPERVISOR TO SAID 

DISTRICT SHALL BE FROM NOON JUNE 18, 2018 THROUGH NOON JUNE 22, 2018. 

 

SECTION THREE 

FS§100.011, FS CHAPTERS 189, 190, 191, LOF 97-340 (where applicable) 

 

 Said election shall be conducted according to the requirements of general law and law governing 

special district elections. 

  



 

{00066996.DOCX/} 

SECTION FOUR FS §100.011 AND §101.151 

 

 The election shall be held at the precinct polling places designated by the Supervisor of Elections in 

Hillsborough County, Florida.  The polls shall be opened and closed as provided by law, and the ballot shall 

contain the names of the candidates to be voted upon. 

 

SECTION FIVE FS 100.021 

 

 100.021 Notice of general election – The Department of State shall, in any year in which a general 

election is held, make out a notice stating what offices and vacancies are to be filled at the general election 

in the state, and in each county and district thereof.  During the 30 days prior to the beginning of qualifying, 

the Department of State shall have the notice published two times in a newspaper of general circulation in 

each county; and, in counties in which there is no newspaper of general circulation, it shall send to the 

sheriff a notice of the offices and vacancies to be filled at such general election by the qualified voters of the 

sheriff’s county or any district thereof, and the sheriff shall have at least five copies of the notice posted in 

conspicuous places in the county. 

 

SECTION SIX §100.011 

 

 Election costs shall be the responsibility of the District pursuant to Florida Statute 100.011.   

 

 

 This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and the District's Secretary is authorized to 

provide the Hillsborough County Supervisor of Elections with a copy of this resolution on or before May 30, 

2018.   

 

 THIS RESOLUTION IS DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of April, 2018. 

 

ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

   OF THE PANTHER TRACE II 

   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

 

 

    

Signature  Signature 

 

    

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Title:  Title: 

□ Secretary  □ Chairperson 

□ Assistant Secretary  □ Vice Chairperson 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 8. 



{00067975.DOC/} 

RESOLUTION 2018-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
PANTHER TRACE II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019; 
SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA 
LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

 WHEREAS, the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors 

(“Board”) of the Panther Trace II Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 

2018, a proposed operations and maintenance budget for Fiscal Year 2018/2019; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the proposed budget and desires to set the required 

public hearing thereon.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE PANTHER TRACE II COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
 1. BUDGET APPROVED.  The operating budget proposed by the District 
Manager for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget.  
 
 2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  The public hearing on said approved budget 
is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:   July 23, 2018 
 
  HOUR:   6:30 p.m. 
  
 LOCATION: Panther Trace II Clubhouse 
  11518 Newgate Crest Drive 
  Riverview, Florida 
 
 3. TRANSMITTAL OF BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 
GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the proposed 
budget to Hillsborough County at least 60 days prior to the hearing date set above.   

 



Fiscal Year 2018/2019  Panther Trace II CDD 
Proposed Budget Resolution 
Setting Public Hearing 
 
 
 

{00067975.DOC/} 
Page 2 of 2 

 4. POSTING OF BUDGETS.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 
Statutes, the District's Secretary is further directed to post the approved proposed budget on the 
District's website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in section 2.   
 
 5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published 
in the manner prescribed by Florida law.  
 
 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 23RD DAY OF APRIL, 2018.  
 
 

ATTEST:      PANTHER TRACE II COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
             
Signature      Signature 
 
             
Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
Title:       Title:     
□ Secretary      □ Chair of the Board of Supervisors 
□ Assistant Secretary     □ Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors 
 

Exhibit A:  Proposed FY 2018/2019 Budget 
 



FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 2018-2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ADOPTED YTD - FEB PROPOSED VARIANCE

REVENUE

ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (Reflected net for FY 2017) 629,021                722,463                 782,460                 801,379                         865,503                         840,213                837,908                   840,213                       -                          

ASSESSMENTS - DEVELOPER 881                       -                             -                             -                                     -                             -                               -                                    -                          

INTEREST REVENUE -                            772                        1,390                     1,799                             4,200                             300                        2,134                       300                               -                          

RENTAL INCOME -                             11,856                   8,045                             9,497                             3,000                    2,047                       3,000                            -                          

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (Rentals, Access Keys ) 738                       13,849                   798                        918                                1,442                             -                             582                          -                                    -                          

FUND BALANCE FORWARD (RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS) -                             -                             -                                     -                                     -                             -                               36,550                         36,550                

DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION 8,390                    -                             130,000                 -                                     -                                     -                             -                               -                                    -                          

DISCOUNT (4%) -                             -                             -                                     -                                     -                             -                               -                                    -                          

TOTAL REVENUES 639,030                737,084                 926,503                 812,141                         880,642                         843,513                842,671                   880,063                       36,550               

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATIVE:

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAYROLL 10,400                  13,800                   11,400                   10,256                           9,865                             12,000                  2,000                       12,000                         -                          

PAYROLL TAXES 504                       1,511                     1,248                     3,386                             741                                918                        153                          918                               -                          

PAYROLL SERVICES FEE 224                       1,209                     642                        1,301                             485                                1,300                    648                          1,300                            -                          

TRAVEL PER DIEM 155                       119                        -                             -                                     -                                     250                        -                               250                               -                          

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES                           75,788                  48,000                   48,000                   48,000                           48,000                           48,000                  20,000                     48,000                         -                          

OFFICE SUPPLIES 8                           1,417                     8                            150                                241                                150                        169                          150                               -                          

BANK FEES 411                       120                        15                          30                                  181                                200                        -                               200                               -                          

MISCELLANEOUS (Postage and copies) 607                       -                             705                        705                                -                                     -                             112                          -                                    -                          

MASS MAILING 1,947                    -                             -                             1,073                             -                                     2,000                    -                               2,000                            -                          

AUDITING                                                 8,250                    3,800                     3,000                     4,615                             3,715                             4,200                    -                               4,200                            -                          

REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES 200                       200                        175                        175                                175                                175                        175                          175                               -                          

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                     1,621                    1,422                     277                        1,246                             1,296                             1,000                    348                          1,000                            -                          

ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     11,176                  3,231                     2,267                     3,158                             1,582                             6,000                    1,210                       6,000                            -                          

LEGAL SERVICES                                   26,818                  14,976                   6,744                     20,628                           12,537                           25,000                  1,316                       20,000                         (5,000)                

SALES TAX 571                       545                        -                             -                                     -                                     -                             -                               -                                    -                          

PROPERTY TAX -                             -                             205                                -                                     -                             -                               -                                    -                          

WEBSITE HOSTING -                            84                          54                          141                                159                                180                        84                             180                               -                          

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 138,680                90,434                   74,535                   95,069                           78,977                           101,373                26,215                     96,373                         (5,000)                

INSURANCE

INSURANCE (GENERAL LIABILITY) 4,882                    21,199                   12,972                   10,738                           10,963                           12,059                  11,616                     12,778                         719                     

TOTAL INSURANCE 4,882                    21,199                   12,972                   10,738                           10,963                           12,059                  11,616                     12,778                         719                     

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

DISSEMINATION AGENT - BONDS 2,000                    -                             2,000                     1,000                             1,000                             2,000                    -                               2,000                            -                          

ARBITRAGE REBATE 1,950                    1,300                     650                        650                                650                                650                        650                          650                               -                          

TRUSTEE FEES 7,042                    8,842                     -                             5,084                             5,084                             5,084                    5,084                       5,592                            508                     

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 10,992                  10,142                   2,650                     6,734                             6,734                             7,734                    5,734                       8,242                           508                     

SECURITY:

SECURITY SYSTEM - CONTRACT (Envera) 3,270                    7,073                     5,880                     5,880                             6,048                             6,168                3,084                       6,168                            -                          

SECURITY MONITORING - EMG 401                                -                        268                          -                          

SECURITY SYSTEM - CONTRACT -                            2,963                     3,460                     865                                -                                     440                   -                               440                               -                          

SECURITY PATROL - Sheriff 15,318                  577                        -                             -                                     -                                     -                        -                               -                                    -                          

SECURITY PATROL - Private (ALAMO) 7,002                    30,128                   32,351                   30,755                           31,167                           34,200              6,935                       34,200                         -                          

SECURITY SYSTEM - MAINTENANCE & IMPROVE. 2,735                    -                             1,542                     1,256                             785                                1,200                470                          1,200                            -                          

TOTAL  SECURITY 28,325                  40,741                   43,232                   38,756                           38,401                           42,008                  10,757                     42,008                         -                          

 STATEMENT 1 

 PANTHER TRACE II CDD 

 ADOPTED BUDGET FY 2019 

 GENERAL FUND (O&M) 

Page 169 of 179

Rebecca.Rivas
Rectangle



FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 2018-2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ADOPTED YTD - FEB PROPOSED VARIANCE

 STATEMENT 1 

 PANTHER TRACE II CDD 

 ADOPTED BUDGET FY 2019 

 GENERAL FUND (O&M) 

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT EXPENSES:  

ELECTRICITY 174,757                163,161                 170,118                 165,712                         149,564                         168,000            69,074                     168,000                       -                          

STREETLIGHTING LEASE 17,947                  22,393                   20,622                   20,575                           24,001                           24,000              11,182                     25,000                         1,000                  

WATER 10,646                  14,778                   12,454                   20,558                           17,868                           15,000              17,243                     15,000                         -                          

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 3,515                    3,174                     579                        1,093                             1,394                             1,750                655                          1,750                            -                          

PET WASTE REMOVAL -                            -                             -                             -                                     -                                     -                        -                               12,480                         12,480                

PEST CONTROL 340                       344                        361                        375                                390                                400                   201                          400                               -                          

COMMUNICATIONS (Tel, Internet, Tech, Etc.) 7,377                    2,316                     2,112                     2,046                             2,033                             2,184                902                          2,280                            96                       

FACILITY MAINTENANCE  ( lighting, etc) -                            984                        230                        -                                     -                                     3,000                -                               3,000                            -                          

WATERWAY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - CONTRACT 21,710                  19,145                   19,020                   19,020                           19,020                           19,020              7,925                       19,020                         -                          

WATERWAY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - OTHER -                            -                             -                             10,905                           3,894                             2,000                -                               2,000                            -                          

ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE 1,589                    65                          -                             708                                525                                1,200                -                               1,200                            -                          

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 149,210                147,370                 147,084                 147,084                         147,084                         147,084            61,285                     147,084                       -                          

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - OTHER 3,371                    4,405                     3,346                     -                                     8,195                             35,000              1,495                       35,000                         -                          

IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 1,112                    2,859                     591                        8,316                             10,218                           2,000                1,012                       2,000                            -                          

DECORATIVE LIGHTS &  MAINTENANCE 11,955                  5,167                     3,800                     4,595                             4,463                             7,500                4,478                       7,500                            -                          

SIGNAGE REPAIRS 6,022                    2,950                     -                             742                                677                                1,200                -                               1,200                            -                          

CAPITAL RESERVES - WELL PUMPS -                            -                             -                             -                                     10,080                           -                        -                               -                          

FIELD MISCELLANEOUS 4,532                    2,286                     3,637                     190                                -                                     2,500                3,085                       2,500                            -                          

TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 414,083                391,397                 383,954                 401,919                         399,406                         431,838                178,537                   445,414                       13,576               

CLUBHOUSE & AMENITY ADMINISTRATION:

AMENITY MANAGEMENT 11,298                  45,192                   45,192                   43,134                           42,481                           43,000                  18,060                     46,000                         3,000                  

AMENITY MANAGEMENT - (cell phone & reimb expenses) -                             792                        650                                600                                600                        -                               600                               -                          

AMENITY MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENTS -                            556                        -                             -                                     -                                     1,500                    -                               1,500                            -                          

AMENIT EMPLOYEE FICA TAXES -                            -                             -                             -                                     3,184                             -                             1,383                       -                          

CLUBHOUSE FACILITY MAINTENANCE (Cleaning ) 7,100                    5,158                     3,900                     3,900                             4,265                             3,900                    1,965                       3,900                            -                          

CLUBHOUSE FACILITY MAINTENANCE -  Other 9,489                    7,129                     9,446                     6,780                             12,244                           12,000                  295                          12,000                         -                          

POOL MAINTENANCE - Contract    36,275                  23,600                   24,710                   22,900                           19,925                           23,900                  8,000                       23,900                         -                          

POOL PERMITS 425                       425                        425                        425                                425                                425                        -                               425                               -                          

POOL MAINTENANCE & MONITORING -                            11,373                   8,464                     10,128                           8,450                             9,500                    1,919                       9,500                            -                          

CLUBHOUSE MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 1,600                    2,398                     1,467                     1,334                             1,265                             3,000                450                          3,000                            -                          

SPECIAL EVENTS -                            5,091                     915                        1,531                             2,857                             10,000              98                             10,000                         -                          

PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE 9,771                    1,125                     -                             -                                     -                                     3,000                -                               3,000                            -                          

CAPITAL OUTLAY ALLOWANCE -                            -                             43,442                   13,175                           56,674                           96,477              267,091                   83,373                         (13,104)              

RESERVES CAPITAL - POOL&TENNIS COURT RESURFACE -                            -                             -                             -                                     122,033                         -                        -                               -                                    -                          

RESERVE CAPITAL - POOL FURNITURE -                            -                             -                             -                                     -                                     -                        -                               20,160                         20,160                

RESERVE CAPITAL - INTERIOR RENOVATIONS -                            -                             -                             -                                     -                                     -                        -                               16,390                         16,390                

CLUBHOUSE & AMENITY TOTAL  75,958                  102,047                 138,753                 103,957                         274,403                         207,302                299,261                   233,748                       10,056               

BUDGETED INCREASE FUND BALANCE-CAPITAL RES. -                            -                             -                             -                                     -                                     41,200                  -                               41,500                         300                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 672,920                655,960                 656,096                 657,173                         808,884                         843,514                532,120                   880,063                       20,160               

 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (56,450)                 81,124                   270,400                 154,968                         71,758                           -                             310,551                   -                                    36,549               

-                          

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES -                          

 Transfer In 5,208                    121,388                 130,000                 -                                     -                                     -                             -                               -                                    -                          

 Transfer Out -                             -                             -                                     -                                     -                             -                               -                                    -                          

 Total Other Sources 121,388                 130,000                 -                                     -                                     -                             -                               -                                    -                          

 Net Change in Fund Balance (56,450)                 202,512                 270,409                 154,968                         71,758                           -                             310,551                   -                                    -                          

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 123,068                71,826                   274,338                 544,747                         699,715                         699,715                771,473                   571,473                       -                          

DECREASE IN FUND BALANCE -                             -                             -                                     -                                     -                             -                               (36,550)                        

INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE -                             -                             -                                     -                                     41,200                  -                               41,500                         -                          

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 66,618                  274,338                 544,747                 699,715                         771,473                         740,915                1,082,024                576,423                       -                          

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

Gross Assessments On Roll Three Month Operating Reserve 913,275                    One Quarter Operating Capital 220,016                            

Discounts 4% FY 2016 Reserve Contribution (36,531)                     FY 2016 Reserve for Renewal & Replacement 145,600                            

Collection Fees 4% Unassigned Fund Balance (36,531)                     FY 2017 Reserve for Renewal & Replacement 40,900                              

FY 2018 Reserve for Renewal & Replacement 41,200                              

FY 2019 Reserve for Renewal & Replacement 41,500                              

Reserves - Pool Replacement (100,000)                          

Reserves - Well Pumps (10,080)                             

Net Assessments 840,213                    Reserve - Pool Furniture (20,160)                             

Reserve - Interior Renovations (16,390)                             

Unassigned 233,837                            

FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATION

Page 170 of 179

Rebecca.Rivas
Rectangle



1. ERU Methodology

Lot Type Units ERU / Unit Total ERU

Villas 33.5' 110 0.75 82.50

Single Family 40' 318 1.00 318.00

Single Family 50' 199 1.25 248.75

Single Family 60' 173 1.50 259.50

Single Family 70' 129 1.75 225.75

Single Family 85' 190 2.13 404.70

Total 1119 1539.20

2. FY 2019 O&M Assessment Requirement ("AR")

Expenditures Amount

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE LESS CTY CHARGES: 96,373$                

INSURANCE: 12,778                  

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 8,242                    

SECURITY 42,008                  

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT EXPENSES 445,414                

CLUBHOUSE & AMENITY ADMINISTRATION: 233,748                

NET FUND BALANCE CHANGE 4,950                    

CAPITAL OUTLAY -                           

INCREASE IN MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES (3,300)                  

Subtotal (Net) 840,213                

Early Payment Discount (4.0%) 36,531                  

County Charges (4.0%) 36,531                  

Total (Gross) 913,274$              

Total ERU 1,539.2                 ERU = EQUIVALENT RESIDENTIAL UNITS

Total AR / ERU - GROSS 593.35$                AR = ASSESSMENT REQUIREMENT

Total AR / ERU - NET 545.88$                

2. FY 2019 Allocation of O&M Assessment (Difference Due to Rounding)

Lot ERU / Unit Gross AR / ERU Gross Assmt / Unit Units Total Gross Assmts

Villas 33.5' 0.75 593.35$                 $                  445.01 110  $               48,951.37 

Single Family 40' 1.00 593.35$                 $                  593.35 318  $             188,685.30 

Single Family 50' 1.25 593.35$                 $                  741.69 199  $             147,595.81 

Single Family 60' 1.50 593.35$                 $                  890.03 173  $             153,974.32 

Single Family 70' 1.75 593.35$                 $               1,038.36 129  $             133,948.76 

Single Family 85' 2.13 593.35$                 $               1,263.84 190  $             240,128.74 

Total 1119 913,284.30$             

3. Prior Year O&M Assessment (Difference Due to Rounding)

Lot ERU / Unit Gross AR / ERU Gross Assmt / Unit Units (a) Total Gross Assmts

Villas 33.5' 0.75 593.35$                 $                  445.01 110  $               48,951.37 

Single Family 40' 1.00 593.35$                 $                  593.35 318  $             188,685.30 

Single Family 50' 1.25 593.35$                 $                  741.69 199  $             147,595.81 

Single Family 60' 1.50 593.35$                 $                  890.03 173  $             153,974.32 

Single Family 70' 1.75 593.35$                 $               1,038.36 129  $             133,948.76 

Single Family 85' 2.13 593.35$                 $               1,263.84 190  $             240,128.74 

Total FY 2015 1119 913,284.30$             

3. Net Change FY 2016 minus Prior Year O&M Assessment

Lot ERU / Unit Gross AR / ERU Gross Assmt / Unit Units Total Gross Assmts

Villas 33.5' 0.00 -$                      $                          -   0  $                            -   

Single Family 40' 0.00 -$                      $                          -   0  $                            -   

Single Family 50' 0.00 -$                      $                          -   0  $                            -   

Single Family 60' 0.00 -$                      $                          -   0  $                            -   

Single Family 70' 0.00 -$                      $                          -   0  $                            -   

Single Family 85' 0.00 -$                      $                          -   0  $                            -   

Total Net Change 0 -$                          

Gross AR/ERU represents a weighted average

Proposed Change 0.00%

STATEMENT 2

PANTHER TRACE II CDD

FY 2019 PROPOSED BUDGET

GENERAL FUND (O&M) ASSESSMENT ALLOCATION



PANTHER TRACE II CDD

CONTRACTS AND EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

STATEMENT 3

EXPENDITURES

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE:

BOARD OF SUPEVISORS PAYROLL
BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS

LEGISLATIVE 12,000.00$       PER CDD MEETING
PER MEETING. 5 BOARD 
MEMBERS @ $200 EACH

PAYROLL TAXES DISTRICT
FICA & 
WITHHOLDINGS

918.00$            PER CDD MEETING 7.65% OF BOS PAYROLL

PAYROLL SERVICE FEE PAYCHEX 
PAYROLL 
PROCESSING

1,300.00$         PER PAYROLL

TRAVEL PER DEIM MISC TRAVEL 250.00$            VARIABLE
ESTIMATED; 
VARIABLE/DISCRETIONARY

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES                          DPFG

DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT 
CONSULTING 
SERVICES

48,000.00$       MONTHLY AGREEMENT 1

OFFICE SUPPLIES MISC VARIOUS 150.00$            VARIABLE
ESTIMATED; 
VARIABLE/DISCRETIONARY

BANK FEES TD BANK
BANKING - NEW 
ACCOUNT

200.00$            VARIABLE

ESTIMATED; NO 
MAINTENANCE FEES - COST 
TO ORDER CHECK, DEPOSIT 
STAMP, DEPOSIT TICKETS 
AND SPECIAL SERVICES.

MISCELLANEOUS (POSTAGE & COPIES) MISC MISC -$                  VARIABLE
ESTIMATED; 
VARIABLE/DISCRETIONARY

MASS MAILING DPFG
MAILING NOTICE TO 
RESIDENTS

2,000.00$         VARIABLE ESTIMATED; VARIABLE

AUDITING Berger Toombs ANNUAL AUDIT 4,200.00$         ANNUALLY FY 2017 Audit

PAYMENT SCHEDULE COMMENTS/SCOPE OF SERVICEFINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY VENDOR SERVICE PROVIDED ANNUAL



PANTHER TRACE II CDD

CONTRACTS AND EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

STATEMENT 3

PAYMENT SCHEDULE COMMENTS/SCOPE OF SERVICEFINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY VENDOR SERVICE PROVIDED ANNUAL

REGULATORY  AND PERMIT FEES

FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT 
OF ECONOMIC 
OPPORTUNITIE
S

SPECIAL DISTRICT 
ANNUAL FILING FEE

175.00$            ANNUALLY FIXED BY STATUTE

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                     
TAMPA BAY 
TIMES

PROVIDE PUBLIC 
NOTICE

1,000.00$         VARIABLE

ESTIMATED NON-
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT. 
AMOUNT VARIES (3X PUBLIC 
HEARINGS, 1X YEARLY 
MEETING SCHEDULE)

ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     

STANTEC 
CONSULTING 
(FORMERLY 
WILSON 
MILLER)

DISTRICT ENGINEER 6,000.00$         VARIABLE
ESTIMATED; 
VARIABLE/DISCRETIONARY; 
SEE STANTEC AGREEMENT  

LEGAL SERVICES
STRALEY & 
ROBIN

DISTRICT COUNSEL 20,000.00$       VARIABLE
ESTIMATED; 
VARIABLE/DISCRETIONARY

SALES TAX
FLA. DEPT. OF 
REVENUE

SALES AND USE TAX -$                  VARIABLE
ESTIMATED; DEPENDS ON 
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
(7% OF REVENUE)

PROPERTY TAX -$                  LEASE EXPIRED 

WEBSITE HOSTING
HOSTGATOR.C
OM

WEBSITE 
ADMINISTRATION

180.00$            VARIABLE
ESTIMATED; AUTOMATIC 
WITHDRAWEL FROM CREDIT 
CARD

INSURANCE:

INSURANCE (Public Officials)
EGIS 
INSURANCE 

DISTRICT 
INSURANCE (Public 
Officials)

-$                  ANNUALLY

INSURANCE (POL, Liability, Property & 
Casualty)                                      

EGIS 
INSURANCE 

DISTRICT 
INSURANCE 
(GENERAL LIABILITY)

12,778.00$       ANNUALLY CONFIRMED WITH AGENT



PANTHER TRACE II CDD

CONTRACTS AND EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

STATEMENT 3

PAYMENT SCHEDULE COMMENTS/SCOPE OF SERVICEFINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY VENDOR SERVICE PROVIDED ANNUAL

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:

DISSEMINATING AGENT - BONDS PRAGER SEALY
DISSEMINATION OF 
BOND INFORMATION

2,000.00$         ANNUALLY SERIES 2005

ARBITRAGE REBATE
LLS TAX 
SOLUTIONS

ARBITRAGE REBATE 
CALCULATION

650.00$            ANNUALLY  FIXED FOR SERIES 2014

TRUSTEE FEES US BANK TRUSTEE 5,592.00$         ANNUALLY TRUSTEE FEE

SECURITY:

SECURITY SYSTEM - CONTRACT 
(ENVERA)

ENVERA
POOL ALARM 
MONITORING

6,168.00$         QUARTERLY

 PAYMENTS PAID QUARTERLY 
in the amount of $1,542. 
YEARLY AUTO RENEWAL. 
Increase in contract effective 
Nov., 2016

SECURITY SYSTEM-CONTRACT (EPM) EPM SECURITY SYSTEM 440.00$            MONTHLY
Approximately $110 quarterly for 
open/close reports

SECURITY PATROL - SHERIFF
HILLSBOROUGH 
COUNTY 

SECURITY PATROL - 
OFF DUTY PATROL

-$                  0
 NO LONGER PROVIDE 
SERVICES FOR THIS DISTRICT 
SINCE 7/30/2013

SECURITY PATROL - PRIVATE
Alamo Guard 
Patrol

SECURITY PATROL 34,200.00$       MONTHLY
Rate for secuity guard is $15.50 , 
security clubhouse is $13.50 per 
hour

SECURITY SYSTEM -MAINTENANCE & 
IMPROVEMENT

VARIOUS
MAINTENANCE OF 
SECURITY SYSTEM

1,200.00$         AS NEEDED

ELECTRICITY

TAMPA 
ELECTRIC 
COMPANY 
(TECO)

GENERAL 
ELECTRICITY

168,000.00$     MONTHLY ESTIMATED; USAGE VARIES



PANTHER TRACE II CDD

CONTRACTS AND EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

STATEMENT 3

PAYMENT SCHEDULE COMMENTS/SCOPE OF SERVICEFINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY VENDOR SERVICE PROVIDED ANNUAL

STREETLIGHTING LEASE

TAMPA 
ELECTRIC 
COMPANY 
(TECO)

71 LIGHTS & 71 
POLES MONTHLY 
LEASE

25,000.00$       MONTHLY
FIXED RATE AT $2,030 
MONTHLY

WATER
HILLSBOROUGH 
COUNTY 
(B.O.C.C.)

WATER/SEWER 
UTILITY

15,000.00$        MONTHLY 
ESTIMATED; USAGE 
VARIES,ROUNDED

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
REPUBLIC 
SERVICES

SOLID WASTE 
DISPOSAL

1,750.00$         MONTHLY

$110 Monthly for one pickup per 
week An additional $100 per any 
necessary pickups. Budgeted for 
4. Contract for 36 months. Began 
6/4/14; Ended 6/4/17

PET WASTE REMOVAL
JAYMAN 
ENTERPRISE

PET WASTE 
REMOVAL STATIONS

12,480.00$       MONTHLY
Based on 104 days of service per 
year. $12 per station (10 stations) 
per week.

PEST CONTROL
HOME TEAM 
PEST DEFENSE

PEST CONTROL 400.00$            QUARTERLY
FIXED AT APPROX $100 per 
quarter

COMMUNICATIONS (TEL, INTERNET, 
TECH, ETC)

VERIZON PHONE & INTERNET 2,280.00$         MONTHLY
ESTIMATED; USAGE VARIES. 
Aprroximately $190 monthly

FACILITY MAINTENANCE VARIOUS
FIELD 
MAINTENANCE

3,000.00$         VARIABLE
ESTIMATED; 
VARIABLE/DISCREATIONARY

WATERWAY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - 
CONTRACT

REMSON 
AQUATICS

LAKE MAINTENANCE 19,020.00$       MONTHLY FIXED AT $1,585 MONTHLY

WATERWAY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - 
OTHER

REMSON 
AQUATICS

NONROUTINE 
SERVICES

2,000.00$         VARIABLE
MISC POND MAINTENANCE 
ITEMS

ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE VARIOUS
ENTRY AND WALL 
MAINTENANCE

1,200.00$         VARIABLE
ESTIMATED; 
VARIABLE/DISCREATIONARY



PANTHER TRACE II CDD

CONTRACTS AND EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

STATEMENT 3

PAYMENT SCHEDULE COMMENTS/SCOPE OF SERVICEFINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY VENDOR SERVICE PROVIDED ANNUAL

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - 
CONTRACT

YELLOWSTONE 

MOWING, 
DETAILING, 
FERTILIZATION & 
PEST CONTROL, 
IRRIGATION, 
ANNUALS

147,084.00$     MONTHLY
FIXED; PAGE 17 ON 
AGREEMENT. Monthly amount 
is $12,257

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - OTHER YELLOWSTONE 
ADDITIONAL 
SERVICES

35,000.00$       
NEW WORK ORDER 

RELATED 
IMPROVEMENTS

FIXED; PAGE 17 ON 
AGREEMENT. DOES NOT 
INCLUDE REPLENISHMENT

IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE YELLOWSTONE 
IRRIGATION 
REPAIRS

2,000.00$         N/A

AUSTIN OUTDOOR PROVIDES 
INSPECTION SERVICE IN 
CONTRACT - THIS IS FOR 
REPAIR

DECORATIVE LIGHT MAINTENANCE

S.F.C.G. 
CONTRACTING 
AND 
CONSTRUCTIO
N

DECORATIVE LIGHT 
MAINTENANCE

7,500.00$         VARIABLE ESTIMATED

SIGNAGE REPAIRS VARIOUS SIGNAGE REPAIRS 1,200.00$         VARIABLE
ESTIMATED; 
VARIABLE/DISCREATIONARY - 
AMTS IN FY 2014 WERE 

Column1 Column2 Column3 Column8 Column10 Column12

AMENITY MANAGEMENT
AMENITY 
MANAGEMENT

46,000.00$       MONTHLY
Clubhouse Manager (inclusive of 
taxes to be paid)

AMENITY MANAGEMENT - (cell phone & 
reimb expenses)

600.00$            

AMENITY MAINTENANCE & 
IMPROVEMENT

VARIOUS MAINTENANCE AND IMPROVEMENT1,500.00$         VARIABLE
ESTIMATED, 
VARIABLE/DISCRETIONARY

CLUB FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
(CLEANING)

Vanguard 
Cleaning

CLUB FACILITY 
CLEANING

3,900.00$         VARIABLE $325 Mo. 2 x weekly



PANTHER TRACE II CDD

CONTRACTS AND EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

STATEMENT 3

PAYMENT SCHEDULE COMMENTS/SCOPE OF SERVICEFINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY VENDOR SERVICE PROVIDED ANNUAL

CLUB FACILITY MAINTENANCE -OTHER VARIOUS MAINTENANCE 12,000.00$       VARIABLE
ESTIMATED, 
VARIABLE/DISCRETIONARY

POOL MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT
HALLELUJAH 
POOLS

POOL SERVICE FOR 
3 TIMES A WEEK

23,900.00$       MONTHLY

BASE ON CONTRACT, $1700 
PER MONTH IN NOV.-MAR., 
$2200 EVERY OTHER MONTH 
EXPIRES 8/01/2018

POOL PERMITS - ANNUAL
HILLSBOROUGH 
COUNTY 
PUBLIC HEALTH

ANNUAL POOL 
PERMITS

425.00$            ANNUALLY
MAIN POOL ($275) AND 
INTERACTIVE WATER 
FEATURE ($150) - SEE POOL 

POOL MAINTENANCE - OTHER VARIOUS
POOL 
MAINTENANCE

9,500.00$         VARIABLE
ESTIMATED,includes pool 
monitors

CLUBHOUSE MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES

VARIOUS
MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES

3,000.00$         VARIABLE
ESTIMATED, 
VARIABLE/DISCRETIONARY

SPECIAL EVENTS VARIOUS VARIOUS 10,000.00$       VARIABLE
ESTIMATED, 
VARIABLE/DISCRETIONARY

PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE 3,000.00$         ESTIMATED

CAPITAL OUTLAY VARIOUS 83,373.00$       ESTIMATED



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 9.
To be Distributed 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 10. 





DPFG 
 

 
DEVELOPMENT PlANNING & FINANCING GROUP, INC. 

 
Real Estate Consulting Services: 

 

 
Land Secured Public Financing 
School District  Reimbursement 

and Credit Fiscal Impact 
Service Districts Municipal 

District Services Development 
Impact Fee Redevelopment 
District  Affordable Housing 

Financing Other Public 
Financing Compliance 
Entitlement Analysis 

Cash Flow Feasibility Analysis 

Disclosure Services 
Engineering Services Project 

Management Services Capital 
Markets Group Property Tax 

Appeals 
COD Management Services 

Look Back Diagnostic  Review 
Lender Services 

Asset Management Services 
Portfolio Management Services 

Economic Impact 
Market Analysis 

 
www.dpfg.com 

 
 

Orange County, CA 
27127 Calle Arroyo, Suite 1910 
San Juan Capistrano CA 92675 
P: (949) 388-9269 
F:(949) 388-9272 

 
 

Boise, 10 
950 West Bannock, 11th Floor 
Boise ID 83702 
P: (208) 319-3576 
F: (208) 439-7339 

 
Orlando, FL 
250 International Parkway 
Suite 280 
Lake Mary FL  32746 
P: (321) 263-0132 
F: (321) 263-0136 

 
Charleston, SC 
4000 S. Faber Place Drive 
Suite 300 
N. Charleston SC 29405 
P: (843) 277-0021 
F: (919) 869-2508 

Sacramento, CA 
4380 Auburn Blvd. 
Sacramento CA 95841 
P: (916) 480-0305 
F: (916) 480-0499 
 
 
Phoenix, AZ 
3302 East Indian School Road 
Phoenix AZ  85018 
P: (602) 381-3226 
F: (602) 381-1203 
 
Tampa, FL 
15310 Amberly Drive 
Suite 175 
Tampa FL 33647 
P: (813) 374-9104 
F: (813) 374-9106 

Las Vegas, NV 
3277 E. Warm Springs Road, 
Suite 100 
Las Vegas NV  89120 
P:(702) 478-9277 
F: (702) 629-5497 
 
Austin, TX 
8140 Exchange Drive 
Austin TX 78754 
P: (512) 732-0295 
F: (512) 732-0297 
 
Research Triangle, NC 
1340 Environ Way, Suite 328 
Chapel Hill NC  27517 
P: (919) 321-0232 
F:(919) 869-2508 

http://www.dpfg.com/

	PTII Draft Agenda
	PTII  - Mar 18 FS
	Expenditures - March 2018
	Panther Trace II - Cover Letter March 2018
	pt2 check register_0429
	pt2 payables_0430

	Reserve Allocation - Zebra Cleaning Team - Filters
	Panther Trace II. Resolution Approving Proposed Budget Set Public Hearing (FY 2018-2019) (00067975xAAC3C)
	FY 2019 Proposed panther trace II
	PTII RFP -Landscape Maintenance Map
	Amenity Report



